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Romain Bengey

romain.benguevy({@centrica.com

Centrica Business Solutions

Dear Elia,

As a non-confidential response CBS supports
the changes to the CRM functioning rules that
are proposed by Elia. The only remark CBS
would like to make is linked to the change of the
opt-out decision to 5 days before bid submission
deadline instead of 1 hour currently. We do
understand the need to give Elia more time, but
also underline that only one auction has passed,
and that opt-out decisions remain an important
and complex feature to handle, so giving at least
1 day until bid submission GCT would bring
more flexibility to the CRM candidates if this
feasible.

Regards,

Completely non-confidential



